b6
b7C From: J(FBI)
b2 Sent: 6 5:22 PM
b7E To: OGC) (FBI)

Subject: FW: 1OB matters

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

f'mgoing by the e-mall below from Julie (see pertinent highlighted portions). So please et me

bic

be know if she doesit want these reporied and Il gladly stop writing.
Thanksl
----- Original Messg@eazzzz
From: TE lFBI)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2006 8:15 AM
To: (3N | |
be
b7C
b2
b7E
Cc:
| [G:2)
Subject: FW: FYL - IOB policy
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please see below re clanfication on TOB matlters.

b5
b6
b7cC

----- Original Messaggassss
From: Sr“ OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2006 3:47 PM
To: FBL ALL CDCs
Cc: [ Jocoyren] ]
be
b7C

ALL INFPORHATION CONTAINED
NSL VIO-31411 HEREIN IS UNCLAS3IFIED N



b6
b7cC

b5

o' o

-] Oy
@

(0GO) (FBI):]

FBI);}

JOGCO) (FBIE THOMAS JULIE P (OGC)

(0GC) (FBD)
Subject: FYI - IOB policy

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

OGC will be issuing official guidance to reflect the principles set forth above shortly.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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NSL VIO-31412







